
Message

From: Michael F. McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 5/21/2012 6:53:41 PM
To: Marquez, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
Subject: FW: Corn Ed resumes

Hi.

I hope you had a good weekend.

Fidel, is there any update on these five you can give me?

Best, Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P. 0, Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306.-0250

mcclain@adams.net

Quincy Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Quincy Office Fax: 217-224-5123

Springfield Office Phone: 2.17-544-0036

Springfield Office Fax: 217-528-0616

From: Michael F. McClain [mailto:mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 5:46 PM
To: 'Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com'
Subject: RE: Corn Ed resumes

Thanks.

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P. 0, Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306-0250

mcclain@adams.net 
Quincy Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Quincy Office Fax: 217-224-5123

Springfield Office Phone: 217-544-0036

Springfield Office Fax: 217-528-06:16

From: Fidel.Marquez©ComEd.com [mailto:Fidel.Marquez©ComEd.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 11:56 AM
To: mcclainPadams.net
Subject: FW: Corn Ed resumes

keep you posted

From: Marquez, Fidel:(ComEd)
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 11:55 AM
To: :(ComEd);
Subject: FW: Corn Ed resumes

:(ComEd)
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Attached are the resumes we spoke about last week. As I indicated, I suggest: the following placements:

: Economic Development in Oak Brook with•

: Call Center Project in Commercial Center with

: External Affairs, OFP with

I spoke to

and

Thanks

Fidel

and on the interns. I know would like at least a phone interview with

are both high school students. I need your thoughts on placing these two.

From: Michael F. McClain [mailto:mcclain adams.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 5:17 PM
To: Marquez, Fidel:(ComEd)
Cc: Hooker, John T.:(ComEd); :(ComEd)
Subject: FW: Corn Ed resumes

Here you go.....

Than ks

Please let me know__

Best.

Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P. a Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306-02.50

mcclain@adams.net 

Quincy Office Phone: 217-22,4-8606

Quincy Office Fax: 2.17-22.4-512.3

Springfield Office Phone: 217-544-0036

Springfield Office Fax: 217-528-0616

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 3:09 PM
To: Michael McClain
Subject: Corn Ed resumes

Mike, attached please find applications for Corn Ed.

thanks,
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Please confirm receipt

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may
contain Commonwealth Edison Company proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject
to copyright belonging to Commonwealth Edison Company or its affiliates. This e-mail is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents
of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and
any printout Thank you. **************************************************
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